

August and September Market Research for PD&G

From: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 25 Sep 2017 18:49:54 -0400
Attachments: Augst 2017 Omnibus Report - PDG Draft 5.pptx (770 kB); Cabinet Office_September 2017 Omnibus Report - TC (1).pptx (679.57 kB)

Hi Andrew –

For presentation at PD&G on Wednesday, I've attached the following:

- the August deck with completed notes
- early September results – however, the survey is based on only 600 interviews.

Let us know which you'd prefer to use Wednesday and we'll line up for presentation.

Thanks very much,
Rhonda

rhonda mcmichael

ADM, Communications
Cabinet Office, Government of Ontario
416-325-4597